

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 9:58 AM

To: Lyon, Nick (DHHS) <LyonN2@michigan.gov>; Becker, Timothy (DHHS) <beckert1@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Krause, Kurt (DHHS) <KrauseK2@michigan.gov>; Rick, Matthew (DHHS) <RickM@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: Look for a statement

Importance: High

All --

Marc Edwards is issuing a report this afternoon based on the documents he received via FOIA. He's already sent copies to members of the media -- we haven't seen the report yet but will need to respond once we do.

Thank you,
Jennifer

-----Original Message-----

From: Dupnack, Jessica [<mailto:jessica.dupnack@abc12.com>]

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 9:44 AM

To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: Look for a statement

I was given the preliminary report. Once they post it publicly online I can send you a link. I think that will happen this afternoon.

Thanks!
Jessica Dupnack

> On Dec 21, 2015, at 9:41 AM, Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

> Hi Jessica -- can you send me a copy of the report?

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Dupnack, Jessica [<mailto:jessica.dupnack@abc12.com>]

> Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 9:40 AM

> To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>

> Subject: Look for a statement

>

> Hello! I received some information from Marc Edwards this morning regarding some FOIA information that he received. I'm wondering if you are aware of the documentation he's received? And if the department has any comment.

>

> The "headline" of their report is "Michigan Health department his evidence of health had due to lead contaminated water"...so clearly some strong statements with the FOIA documents as source citing. Let me know if you have any comment! Thanks again.

>

> Thanks!

> Jessica Dupnack